Judith Horgan

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie> on behalf of Housing Eiaportal
Sent: Wednesday 20 October 2021 09:19

To: Judith Horgan

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2021225

An EIA Portal notification was received on 19/10/2021 in respect of this proposed application. The information
provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 20/10/2021 under EIA Portal ID number 2021225 and is available to
view at:

https://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htmI[?id=7b90c4b181ff463893947e469774246d

Portal ID: 2021225

Competent Authority: Offaly County Council

Applicant Name: Steinfort Investments Fund

Location: Clonminch/Gayfield, Clonminch Road (R443), Tullamore, Co.Offaly.

Description: 349no.residential dwellings, creche and two neighbourhood centre buildings, open space and associated
infrastructure and site development works

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 20/10/2021

Kind regards

Orla O'WMalley

EU & International Planning Regulation

EIA Portal Team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta

Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage

Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1. DO1 W6X0
Custom House, Dublin D01 W6X0

T (+353) 1 888 2112



